



**Town Mayor** – Cllr Tafadzwa Chikoto

**Town Clerk** – Felicity Ryan

Web site <http://www.corbytowncouncil.gov.uk>

E-mail: [clerk@corbytowncouncil.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@corbytowncouncil.gov.uk)

Minutes of the meeting of the Corby Town Council Events Committee held on 20<sup>th</sup> June 2022 at 5.30pm at Weldon Room, The Corby Cube, George Street, Corby.

**PRESENT:**

Cllr M Pengelly      Cllr C Reilly  
Cllr R Armour      Cllr S Reilly  
Cllr R Beeby

Also present:

R Raj (Events and Community Engagement Officer)

**64/22 UPDATE ON CURRENT EVENTS AND COSTINGS**

• **Falklands War Anniversary Event**

Meeting held and notes circulated to the Councillors involved, Cllr Dalziel, Reuby and Pengelly. Updated running order will be issued and arrange a last catch up on timings and information over Teams on Friday – RR/AM to send out invite.

It was also agreed a battery powered PA system is required for this type of event RR/AM to source and cost this.

A token of thanks to be sourced for residents offering to assist with this type of event for free – RR/AM to source.

List and label all the council's assets.

**65/22 UPDATE ON FUTURE LISTS OF EVENTS AT THE LAST MEETING, DATES AND COSTINGS**

**Remembrance Sunday – 13<sup>th</sup> November 2022**

RR/AM to email Gareth to start the talks of what is required. Road closures will also be required.

**Holocaust Remembrance Day – 27<sup>th</sup> January 2023**

Look into booking the lab or chamber for the event.

**Pride Event** agreed for summer 2023, possibly 24<sup>th</sup> June? Invite all councillors to join a separate working group for this event.

**Business Awards** – Date TBC end of November midweek, potential to run a careers fair during the day. Officers to start to look for Venue Hire and Sponsors for the event

**Spirit of Corby and Sports Awards** – Aiming for the beginning of November, link the 2 events together. Officers to start to look at venues and dates.

**Christmas Market** – 2-day event possible date 3/4<sup>th</sup> December in space outside The Cube. Start research on stall hire and potential stall holders/advertising. Officers to speak to Farmers Market organisers that takes place at the end of each month at West Glebe.



**Garden Competition** – Speak to Cllr Dalziel regarding this sitting under the Environmental Committee?

**Restaurant Week** – Plan to run this event at the end of January, Officers to start to speak to local restaurants.

**Town Twinning** – Cllr Pengelly to forward email with twin town information to the Officers so we can approach the 2 towns previously twinned with and see if this is something they are still interested in. Suggested Corby Host the first year. Also look at twinning with a Ukrainian town. Run a resident's survey to see which events/sports they would like to see Corby compete in.

It was also noted the Environmental Committee plan to hold their Environmental Conference on 31<sup>st</sup> March 2023.

Officers to email Paula and find out how much her book is retailing at.

**66/22 ANYOTHER ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION / DATES FOR NEXT MEETING**

Meeting closed 6.40pm

Next meeting Monday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2022 6pm at Stephenson Way Community Centre, 18-38 Stephenson Way, Corby, NN17 1DA.

Signed \_\_\_\_\_

Date \_\_\_\_\_